
MEETING

ASSETS, REGENERATION AND GROWTH COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

MONDAY 28TH NOVEMBER, 2016

AT 7.00 PM

VENUE

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4BQ

TO:MEMBERS OF ASSETS, REGENERATION AND GROWTH COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Chairman: Daniel Thomas
Vice Chairman: Gabriel Rozenberg

Members
Richard Cornelius Pauline Coakley Webb Philip Cohen
Geof Cooke Rohit Grover Nagus Narenthira
Peter Zinkin

Substitute Members
Tom Davey Val Duschinsky Paul Edwards
Ross Houston Alison Moore Caroline Stock

In line with the Constitution’s Public Participation and Engagement Rules, requests to submit
public questions or comments must be submitted by 10AM on the third working day before
the date of the committee meeting. Therefore, the deadline for this meeting is Wednesday
23rd November 2016 at 10AM. Requests must be submitted to Sheri Odoffin: 0208 359 3104,
Email: sheri.odoffin@barnet.gov.uk.

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance

Governance Services contact: Sheri Odoffin  020 8359 3104  sheri.odoffin@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages

1.  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 5 - 10

2.  ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

4.  REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY) 

5.  PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY) 

6.  MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY) 

7.  BUSINESS PLANNING 2017/18 TO 2019/20 11 - 26

8.  ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE 
URGENT 

9.  MOTION TO EXCLUDE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC (if applicable) 

10.  ANY OTHER EXEMPT ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN 
DECIDES ARE URGENT 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Sheri Odoffin  
020 8359 3104  sheri.odoffin@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a text 
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee Rooms 
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.



Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Decisions of the Assets, Regeneration and Growth Committee

5 September 2016

Members Present:-

Councillor Daniel Thomas (Chairman)
Councillor Gabriel Rozenberg (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Richard Cornelius
Councillor Pauline Coakley Webb
Councillor Philip Cohen
Councillor Geof Cooke

          Councillor Rohit Grover
          Councillor Nagus Narenthira
          Councillor Peter Zinkin

1.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

2.   ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 

None. 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 
NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

None.

4.   REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY) 

None.

5.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS (IF ANY) 

None.

6.   MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY) 

The Chairman invited Councillor Narenthira to introduce her Member’s Item, which was a 
request for an update on progress made on the Community Assets Strategy 
Implementation Plan, which was agreed by ARG Committee in 2015. 

The Committee RESOLVED:

That it instructed officers to provide an update report to Assets Regeneration and 
Growth Committee in December. 

7.   REPORT OF HEAD OF GOVERNANCE - BRENT CROSS CRICKLEWOOD 
COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (NO. 3) AND PROJECT UPDATE REPORT 

The Chairman introduced the item and reminded Members that there had been 
considerable discussion at the July 11th committee on the whole report. All 
documentation was the same as that presented in July other than minor updates to the 
draft Statement of Reasons, needed to ensure the document remained accurate and 
relevant.  

5

AGENDA ITEM 1



2

In relation to boundary changes, officers confirmed that the report refers to changes that 
occurred between March and July 2016 and that none of the updates were material 
changes. 

The Chairman moved to a vote.

It was RESOLVED that:-

1. The Committee:

 Approved the making of a compulsory purchase order (CPO) pursuant to 
the powers in section 226(1)(a) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
(as amended) for the acquisition of the land shaded pink on the plan at 
CPO Plans and pursuant to section 13 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 to acquire new rights in respect of the 
land shaded blue on the CPO Plans. 

 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officers to settle the final form and content 
of the draft CPO, the CPO Plans and Statement of Reasons.

 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officers to take all necessary steps to 
secure confirmation of the CPO and the acquisition of all third party 
interests in the CPO and of the new rights. This authorisation includes the 
publication and advertisement of the CPO, serving statutory notices, and 
seeking confirmation of the CPO.

 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officers to enter into agreements and 
make undertakings, contracts and transfers on behalf of the Council with 
third parties having an interest in the CPO or for the creation of new rights 
or with parties otherwise affected by the CPO to facilitate the development. 

 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officers following confirmation of the CPO 
to authorise the publication and service of all appropriate notices of 
confirmation of the CPO and to make one or more general vesting 
declarations or serve notices to treat and notices of entry (as appropriate) 
in respect of the land within the CPO (“the Order Land”).  

 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officers to initiate or take part in any 
arbitration or proceedings before the Upper Tribunal (Lands Chamber) or 
the Courts in order to resolve any disputes as to compensation or other 
payments payable for any interests in the Order Land or arising from the 
making or confirmation of the CPO or securing possession of any part of 
the Order Land or title to any part of the Order Land.

The vote was as follows:

For 5
Against 0
Abstain 4

6



3

8.   GRAHAME PARK PLOTS 10, 11 AND 12 COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 

The Chairman introduced the item and highlighted that funding for the works associated 
with the CPO are time limited to a period of 3 years, within which time work needs to be 
completed. 

The Chairman invited discussion. Councillor Rozenberg proposed that the Committee 
write to Genesis to encourage them to move forward with the proposals as this would 
indicate the Council’s readiness to move forward with the scheme. 

Members agreed that a letter should be drafted, after which, the Chairman moved to a 
vote.  

It was RESOLVED that Committee:

1.1 Authorised the making of up to three CPOs;

1.2 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officer to issue and sign the order, notices 
and certificates in connection with the making, confirmation and 
implementation of the CPO(s)

1.3 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officer to make General Vesting 
Declarations (GVDs) under the Compulsory Purchase (Vesting Declarations) 
Act 1981 and/or to serve notices to treat and notices of entry (if required) 
following confirmation of the CPOs;

1.4 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officer to issue and serve any warrants to 
obtain possession of property acquired by the Council following the 
execution of a GVD or service of a notice of entry relating to the CPOs if it 
was considered appropriate to do so;

1.5 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officer to transfer all properties and 
proprietary interests acquired pursuant to the CPO(s) to Choices for 
Grahame Park in accordance with the terms of the Principal Development 
Agreement dated 30th January 2007;

1.6 Authorised the appropriate Chief Officer  to take any further necessary 
actions to secure the making, confirmation and implementation of the 
CPO(s);

1.7   Agreed that, subject to any necessary consent from the Secretary of State, 
to approve the sale of retained council houses to existing home-owners 
whose properties are due for demolition within the Grahame Park estate, 
and to the corresponding acquisition of their current homes.

The votes were as follows:-

For 5
Against 0
Abstained 4

7



4

9.   LAND AT COPTHALL PLAYING FIELDS, PAGE STREET, NW7 - CCFSA 

The Chairman introduced the item and briefed Members on the purpose of the report 
which was to obtain committee approval to lease Copthall Playing Fields to Camden 
Community Football Association for sports use. 

The Chairman also informed for Committee that he will be moving a motion to amend the 
recommendations to strengthen the lease arrangements and conditions to reduce any 
potential risk to the council. He then invited discussion.

Councillors Pauline Coakley-Webb and Geof Cooke queried whether the walking and 
cycling footpath that runs between the existing CCFA site and the proposed CCFA site 
will remain open access to the public and sought strong reassurance that it would. 
Members agreed that the photograph of the site was ambiguous whereas the site plan 
was clear in its delineation of the of the access footpath outside the red line boundary of 
the proposal site. 

Councillor Coakley-Webb questioned whether the council was sufficiently protected 
against the potential risk that CCFA would not secure funds to complete the proposed 
works to the site. Officers from Estates and HBPL advised that the Draft Head of Terms 
for the lease have been revised to include the provision for the ownership of the site 
would revert back to the Council should the lessee be unable to fulfil their contractual 
obligations. Furthermore, Agreements for Lease are not open ended and are closely 
aligned to a stipulated period of time by which time proposals should have 
commenced/and or completed. Long stop dates will be built in subject to the usual force 
majore events. 

Following discussion, the Chairman moved a motion to amend the recommendations.  
This was duly seconded.  

Committee RESOLVED:

1. That the Committee authorises the Head of Estates to commence negotiations to 
agree heads of terms for a proposed lease between the Council and the CCSFA  
based on the indicative draft Heads of Terms attached at Appendix 3 and having 
regard to the best interests of the Council but which must  include the following:

(a) that the lease terms is for a term of 125 years at a  rent to be agreed such rent 
to be assessed via the CBAT and any rent subsidy to be applied to the rent 
payable shall be subject to 5 yearly reviews in line with the contemporaneous 
review of the CBAT assessment;

(b) the proposed lease shall fall outside the protection of the provisions of sections 
24-28 of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954 Part 2;

(c) that the legal documents include a provision that in the event that the CCSFA 
fail to undertake a meaningful start on site within 2 years from the date of 
completion of legal formalities, the site will revert to the Council;

(d) that the lease documentation contains provisions to protect the Council’s 
interest in the event that the lessee does not complete the works by making 

8



5

the transfer of the Council’s interest by way of long lease conditional upon 
completion of the works. 

2. That final approval to the Heads of Terms be delegated to Head of Estates and 
that the Head of Estates be authorised to approve the entering into of all 
appropriate documentation to give effect to the Heads of Terms to include an 
Agreement for Lease and Lease.

The votes in favour of the amended recommendation were unanimous.

10.   BRENT CROSS CRICKLEWOOD UPDATE REPORT 

The Chairman introduced the item and updated Committee on progress with the Brent 
Cross Cricklewood developments. 

Councillor Cook pointed out an error on page 135/6 of the report which refers to approval 
of the Brent Cross Cricklewood CPO3 at ARG Committee on 11th July. 

Text within the report relating and referring to approval having been authorised, 
amended, executed, varied, stated or implied, on 11th July 2016 is deemed ‘stricken 
through’ and replaced with ‘5th September 2016’. 

Risks reported in the report of ‘11th July 2016’ are stricken through and replaced with 
risks reported on ‘5th July 2016.

There was discussion on the access to Brent Cross from the existing Northern Line 
stations at Hendon and Brent Cross and concern from some Members that there did not 
appear to be a clear strategy to improve public transport access from these existing 
transport services either during the construction phases or in the long term as part of the 
new Brent Cross. Councillor Cohen expressed concern that the new Thames Link station 
appears to be the only priority. Councillor Coakley-Webb welcomed a further update from 
the developers on firm plans for linking up the new shopping centre with existing train 
links. Integrating access to and from the tube and new development was considered 
essential by all Members.

Councillor Zinkin welcomed the production of a strategy paper to be circulated to a 
further meeting on the anticipated transport arrangements as he considered it to be too 
difficult currently to see how all the transport pieces fit together.   

It was RESOLVED that:

Committee noted the contents of the report.

11.   WEST HENDON COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 2 & 2A (CPO2 AND 
CPO2A) COMMUNICATIONS UPDATE 

The Chairman introduced the report reminding Committee that the appendix contains the 
regular update on West Hendon Compulsory Purchase Orders outlining the engagement 
activities. 

9



6

Members welcomed the information and found it useful to see what engagement 
activities are taking place across the estate.  

It was RESOLVED that:

Committee noted the report

12.   EXPLORING OPTIONS TO RE-LOCATE DONOGHUE SKIP HIRE AND WASTE 
MANAGEMENT COMPANY - ASSETS REGENERATION AND GROWTH 
COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PLAN ITEM 

The Chairman introduced the item and reminded the Committee that the report was to 
note how the work to explore options to re-locate Donoghue Skip Hire Company would 
be approached.

Members discussed a range of issues associated with the work and looked forward to 
receiving a report in December 2016.

It was RESOLVED that:

Members noted the report

13.   ASSETS, REGENERATION AND GROWTH COMMITTEE - WORK PROGRAMME 

The Chairman informed Committee that an updated work programme had been 
circulated for the meeting to establish whether an additional meeting was required before 
March 2017.

Members were keen to have a suitably sized agenda for December, and have a preview 
of items coming forward.

It was noticed that Donahuge was missing and that the Community Assets Strategy 
would need to be added. 

It was RESOLVED that:

Members noted the report and instructed officers to add Donogue Skip Hire and 
Community Assets Strategy to the Committee Work Programme. 

14.   ANY OTHER ITEMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT 
None

The meeting finished at 8.03 pm

10



Summary
A Business Planning report was considered by Policy and Resources Committee on the 28 
June 2016 outlining the council’s updated Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) to 
2020. The paper set out the proposed revenue and capital budget amendments for 
2016/17 as well as setting out the previously agreed savings requirements across Theme 
Committees for the period 2017-20.

This report sets out the strategic priorities and indicative budget proposals for the Assets, 
Regeneration and Growth Committee up to 2019/20. 

Theme Committees are asked to confirm delivery of savings against plans agreed at the 
March 2016 Council meeting. The overall targets for Theme Committees remains the same 

Assets, Regeneration & Growth 

Committee

28th November 2016

Title Business Planning 2017/18 to 2019/20

Report of Commissioning Director for Growth & Development

Wards All

Status Public

Urgent No

Key Yes

Enclosures                         
Appendix A – ARG Committee Revenue Savings 
Programme

Officer Contact Details 

Neil Taylor, Strategic Lead, Development and Regeneration
neil.taylor@barnet .gov.uk

Chris Smith, Head of Estates
chris.smith@barnet.gov.uk 

Patricia Phillipson – Interim Head of Finance, Commissioning
Group
Patricia.Phillipson@barnet.gov.uk

11

AGENDA ITEM 7

mailto:Patricia.Phillipson@barnet.gov.uk


and any proposals that are not either unachievable or will not deliver on their original 
estimate will need to be supplemented by bringing forward new proposals to meet the gap.

The savings target for the Assets, Regeneration and Growth Committee from 2017 – 2020 
is £12.1m, an increase of £0.5m above the original £11.6m target, due to a partial saving 
transfer from the Children’s, Education, Libraries and Safeguarding Committee (CELS).  
The services plans presented in this report have been reviewed and adjusted either by re-
profiling where plans were developing, reducing targets on original estimates or removing 
lines where savings were deemed unachievable. Key changes are as follows (the details of 
which can be found in Appendix A):

 Re-profiled savings include Accommodation Strategy (E1) moving the savings 
from 2017/18 £2m, to 2018/19 £0.5m and 2019/20 £1.5m. Increase in Council Tax 
income(G1) by £1m over the savings period and this is now re-profiled as 2017/18 
£4.6m, 2018/19 £4.5m and 2019/20 £0.4m

 Removed Development Opportunity saving of £1m from 2017/18.
 Partial saving transfer from CELS Committee Rental Opportunities (G2) £0.5m 

profiled as follows: 2017/18 £0.4m and 2019/20 £0.1m

The budget projections through to 2020 are indicative figures. The budget will be formally 
agreed each year, after appropriate consultation and equality impact assessments, as part 
of Council budget setting, and therefore could be subject to change.

Recommendations 
1. That the Assets, Regeneration and Growth Committee agree to the savings 

programme set out in Appendix A for recommendation to Policy and 
Resources Committee.

2. That the ARG Committee agrees to the public consultation on the priorities 
and revised savings proposals contained within this report commencing 
immediately following the Policy and Resources Committee on the 1st 
December 2016, before the Policy and Resources Committee are asked to 
approve the final priorities and savings proposals on 23rd February 2017.    

1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED 

1.1 The past five years have been challenging for all local authorities; the combination of 
reduced public spending and increasing demand meant that Barnet needed to save £75 
million between 2011 and 2015, just over a quarter of its budget. As far as possible, the 
council sought to meet this challenge though savings to the ‘back office’ to protect our 
front-line services.  During this time of significant challenge, the council has seen levels 
of resident satisfaction remain high both in terms of satisfaction with the council as well 
as with a range of local services. The latest Residents’ Perception Survey indicates that 
89 per cent of residents are satisfied with Barnet as a place to live and 77 per cent 
feeling that the council is doing a good job.  

1.2 With financial pressure on the council set to continue, the next four years will continue 
to present challenges however, there will also be some significant opportunities. 

12



Savings plans to close the £80.1 million gap (2016-20) were agreed by Full Council in 
March 2016, with £5 million to be funded by reserves in 2019/20. Funding savings 
from reserves is not sustainable in the long term, however, the chief financial officer 
recognises that the council tax base beyond 2020 is expected to increase, based on 
projected council tax receipts from new housing in the west of the borough and 
therefore the use of reserves is projected to be necessary for one year only.

1.3 However, in spite of these challenges, there are significant opportunities for Barnet, 
with a focus on protecting vital services by managing demand and directing resource to 
those most in need. Successful demand management relies on an understanding of the 
types of demand that are arising, and how we can reprofile this demand to deliver 
positive outcomes. Many of our service transformation programmes have demand 
management at their core to ensure that this objective is met. There is also an increased 
focus on building community resilience; helping residents to help themselves so that 
they are equipped to do more for their communities and become less dependent on 
services.

1.4 As funding from central Government reduces to zero, the council will need to generate 
its income through local and regional sources of funding – Council Tax, Business 
Rates, fees and charges, and the commercialisation of some services where appropriate. 
Whilst challenging, this also provides all authorities with an opportunity as the further 
devolution of funding means that increasingly, councils will become masters of their 
own destinies. The council is also placing an increased focus on investment in 
infrastructure and is continuing with its ambitious growth and regeneration plans, which 
will create over 27,000 new homes and 30,000 new jobs in the borough. Our 
regeneration programme will also generate more than £11m in recurrent income by 
2025 and £50m in one off income by 2020, which is to be invested in the borough’s 
infrastructure.

1.5 Theme Committees are asked to confirm delivery of savings against plans agreed at the 
March 2016 Council meeting. The overall targets for Theme Committees remains the 
same and any proposals that are not either unachievable or will not deliver on their 
original estimate will need to be supplemented by bringing forward new proposals to 
meet the gap.

1.6 Whilst there have been minor changes to how the overall savings targets will be 
achieved between 2017 – 2020, officers consider the service priorities remain 
unchanged.  

1.7    The council’s Corporate Plan sets the framework for each of the Theme Committees’ five 
year commissioning plans and there are a number of core and shared principles which 
underpin the commissioning outcomes.  These include: 

 A focus on fairness
 A focus on responsibility
 A focus on opportunity
 Planning ahead

The table below sets out how these principles have been applied to the commissioning 
priorities of: 
 Responsible growth and regeneration
 Managing demand for services

13



 Transforming local services
 More resilient communities

Fairness Fairness for the Council is 
about striking the right 
balance between fairness 
towards more frequent users 
of services and to the wider 
taxpayer.

Managing demand for 
services
Since 2010, we’ve 
successfully met a 25% 
budget gap largely through 
efficiency savings and 
delivering services 
differently; in order to meet a 
further 25% budget gap to 
2020, we’ll focus on doing 
more to manage demand for 
local services.

This will require a step 
change in the council’s 
approach to early
intervention and prevention,
Working across the public 
sector and with residents to 
prevent problems rather than 
just treating the symptoms.

Fairness for Assets, Regeneration and 
Growth Committee is about ensuring 
that the council’s approach to 
regeneration supports people who live 
and work in the areas of greatest need 
in Barnet while enabling the wider 
population to benefit from the 
opportunities of growth. This includes:

Investing in roads and public transport,
local cycle and pedestrian networks to
improve access for those who live in
Regeneration areas and the 
surrounding communities.

Using regeneration to create cohesive
communities that meet the needs of all
who live there.

Ensuring regeneration programmes
support delivery of wider outcomes
such as education and health and
wellbeing.

Providing new and replacement leisure,
community, health and education
facilities alongside new and improved
open spaces for all residents to use.

Maintaining the built and natural
environment of the borough and town
centres to ensure Barnet is a great 
place to live and work.

Offering targeted support to ensure
residents can work and benefit from
growth using developer contributions
and a multi-agency approach

Responsibility More resilient communities 
As the Council does less in 
some areas, residents will 
need to do more. We’re 
working with residents to 
increase self-sufficiency, 

Barnet’s approach to supporting town
centres encourages residents and local
businesses to play an active role in
shaping their local area with a tailored
offer of support to different town
centres.

14



reduce reliance on statutory 
services, and tailor services 
to the needs of communities
In doing so, the Council will
change its relationships with
residents, with residents
becoming more resilient and
doing more to keep Barnet a
great place. All parts of the
public service system must 
play their part in helping to 
achieve priority outcomes 
with reduced resources.

The Council will continue to 
take responsibility for getting 
the basics right as we 
approach the challenges 
ahead. This means doing the 
things our residents expect, 
such as maintaining an 
attractive environment;

Emptying the bins; keeping 
the streets clean; and making 
it as easier to make 
transactions such as paying 
Council Tax or requesting a 
parking permit online

We will also invest in the
infrastructure of the borough 
to ensure Barnet continues to 
be a great place to live and 
work – that means 
investment in transport; 
housing; jobs; school
places; leisure centres and
community facilities

The council’s approach to supporting
local businesses involves signposting to
existing business support networks and
services in the borough.

The council’s approach to community
hubs makes the most of the local
expertise, capacity and leadership of
local community groups

Through the regeneration programme, 
Community Participation Strategy 
and Entrepreneurial Barnet strategy, 
the council is working closely with its 
public sector partners and local 
communities to deliver better 
outcomes for Barnet

Opportunity The Council will capitalise on 
the opportunities of a 
growing economy by 
prioritising regeneration, 
growth and maximising 
income

Responsible growth and
Regeneration is essential for 

Making the most of the opportunities 
arising from regeneration and 
economic growth is at
the centre of the council’s approach to 
Assets, Regeneration and Growth. This 
includes:

Generating new jobs – 30,000 new jobs 
will be created in Barnet by 2030

15



the borough – by revitalising 
communities and providing 
new homes and jobs whilst 
protecting the things 
residents love about Barnet 
such as its open spaces. It is 
also necessary to generate 
more money to spend on 
local services as the money 
received directly from
Government reduces to zero

As we continue to deal with
budget reductions to 2020, 
we will explore the 
opportunity this presents to 
transform local
services and redesign them, 
delivering differently and 
better. We will focus on 
making services more 
integrated and intuitive for 
the user, and more
efficient to deliver for the
Council and the wider public
Sector

As we focus on how to
transform services, we will 
take the opportunity to make 
them as efficient as possible 
to drive out savings

Delivering new homes – 27,000 new
homes will be built through the
growth and regeneration programme 
and by
building new homes on council land as
part of the Development Pipeline
Programme.

Providing residents and businesses
with tools and support to prosper and
grow, supporting young people and
unemployed residents into work.

Making Barnet the best place in
London to be a small business,
ensuring businesses can deal with the
council easily, access council contracts
and have the support they need to
grow.

Securing external investment in town
centres to make them attractive places
to live and work.

Working with partners to develop the
labour market to ensure the skills and
behaviours of the workforce meet
Employers’ needs.

Targeted support to find work and
ensure that all residents benefit from
growth.

Making best use of council assets to
ensure they are used efficiently, offer
value for money

16



1.8 Revenue

1.8.1 The savings target for Assets, Regeneration and Growth Committee from 2017 
– 2020 is £12.1m, an increase of £0.5m above the original target due to a 
partial saving transfer from the Children’s, Education, Libraries and 
Safeguarding Committee (CELS). A breakdown of the proposals is listed 
below:

 Accommodation Strategy (E1) - £2m saving. Re-profiled from 2017/18 
£2m, to 2018/19 £0.5m and 2019/20 £1.5m

 Increase in Council Tax income (G1) - £9.5m saving.  This has 
increased by £1m compared to the prior target.  The new re-profile is 
2017/18 £4.6m, 2018/19 £4.5m and 2019/20 £0.4m.  The income is 
generated from the creation of new homes.

 Development Opportunities of £1m has been removed and replaced by 
the additional Council Tax income 

 Rental Opportunity (G2) - £0.5m saving through surplus space at 
Libraries, this is a partial transfer from the CELS Committee

Appendix A sets out the savings proposals for ARG committee through to 
2020 in detail.

2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 This report sets out the indicative proposals for how the Committee will 
achieve the revenue savings to deliver target savings confirmed by the 
Council’s Policy and Resources Committee on 28 June 2016 and which 
accord with the priorities of the ARG Committee set out in paragraph 1.6. 

3. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION

3.1 These proposals will be considered by the Policy and Resources Committee 
on 1 December 2016 and will form part of the delivery of the Council’s 
Medium Term Financial Strategy. Implementation will follow consultation and 
the outcome of the final Business Planning report to Policy and Resources 
Committee in February 2017.  

4. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION 

4.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance
4.1.1 The Council’s Corporate Plan for 2015-20 sets the vision and strategy 

for the next five years based on the core principles of fairness, 
responsibility and opportunity, to make sure Barnet is a place:
 Of opportunity, where people can further their quality of life
 Where people are helped to help themselves, recognising that 

17



prevention is better than cure
 Where responsibility is shared, fairly
 Where services are delivered efficiently to get value for money for the 

taxpayer. 

4.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability)

4.2.1 Appendix A identifies the areas where it is proposed to deliver savings to 
meet the financial challenges facing the Council and is in line with the overall 
target savings set by the Policy and Resources Committee on 28 June 2016 

4.3 Social Value 
4.3.1 In taking forward the proposals due regard will be paid to the Social Value 

Act. The Social Value Act will be a useful tool in ensuring that our activities 
are embedded in prevention and early intervention. We will seek to look for 
added value providers can bring in delivering our services such as where 
apprenticeships are provided. 

4.3.2 The Public Services (Social Value) Act 2013 requires people who 
commission public services to think about how they can also secure wider 
social, economic and environmental benefits.  Before commencing a 
procurement process, commissioners should think about whether the 
services they are going to buy, or the way they are going to buy them, could 
secure these benefits for their area or stakeholders.  

4.4 Legal and Constitutional References
4.4.1 All proposals emerging from the business planning process will need to be 

considered in terms of the Council’s legal powers and obligations (including, 
specifically, the public sector equality duty under the Equality Act 2010). All 
proposals are already or will be subject to separate detailed project plans 
and reports to committee. The detailed legal implications of these proposals 
are included in those reports which will have to be considered by the 
Committee when making the individual decisions.

4.4.2 The Committee is approving these proposals for referral to the Policy and 
Resources Committee.  These proposals will be referred to Council so that 
Council can approve the budget envelope and set the Council Tax.  There 
will be contingencies within the budget envelope so that decision makers 
have some flexibility should any decisions have detrimental equalities 
impacts that cannot be mitigated.

4.4.3 The Terms of Reference of the ARG Committee are set out in the 
Council's Constitution, Part 15, and Responsibility for Functions.

The responsibilities of the ARG Committee:

To submit to the Policy and Resources Committee Proposals relating to 
the Committee’s budget for the following year in accordance with the 
budget set.

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforF

18

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio


unctio nsAnnexA.doc.pdf

4.5 Risk Management
4.5.1 The Council has taken steps to improve its risk management processes by 

integrating the management of financial and other risks facing the 
organisation. Risk management information is reported quarterly to the 
council’s internal officer Delivery Board and to the relevant Committees and 
is reflected, as appropriate, throughout the annual business planning 
process.

4.5.2 Risks associated with each individual saving proposal will be outlined within 
the individual Committee report as each proposal is bought forward for the 
Committee to consider.

4.6 Equalities and Diversity 
4.6.1 Equality and diversity issues are a mandatory consideration in the decision- 

making of the council. This requires elected Members to satisfy themselves 
that equality considerations are integrated into day to day business and that 
all proposals emerging from the finance and business planning process have 
properly taken into consideration what impact, if any, there is on any 
protected group and what mitigating factors can be put in train.

4.6.2 The public sector equality duty is set out in s149 of the Equality Act 2010:

A public authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to 
the need to:

(a) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct 
that is prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

(c) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between 
persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do 
not share it involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to:

(a) Remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a 
relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic;

(b) Take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not 
share it; and

(c) Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to 
participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by 
such persons is disproportionately low.

19

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s18093/15aResponsibilityforFunctio


The steps involved in meeting the needs of disabled persons that are different 
from the needs of persons who are not disabled include, in particular, steps to 
take account of disabled persons' disabilities.

Having due regard to the need to foster good relations between persons who 
share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it 
involves having due regard, in particular, the need to:

(a) Tackle prejudice, and

(b) Promote understanding.

Compliance with the duties in this section may involve treating some persons 
more favourably than others but that is not to be taken as permitting conduct 
that would otherwise be prohibited by or under this Act.

The relevant protected characteristics are:

 Age;
 Disability;      
 Gender reassignment;            
 Pregnancy and maternity;
 Race;
 Religion or belief;
 Sex; and
 Sexual orientation.

4.6.3 As individual savings proposals for 2017/18 are brought forward for 
consideration by the ARG Committee, each will be accompanied by an 
assessment of the equalities considerations, setting out any potential impact 
of the proposal and mitigating action. The equalities impact of all other 
proposals  for later years will  be  reviewed  as  proposals  develop  and  will  
inform  the final consideration of the savings proposals by the Policy and 
Resources Committee on 23rd  February 2017. The relevant protected 
characteristics are set out above. 

4.6.4 Where there are changes, it is inevitable that there is likely to be an impact 
on individuals in different ways.  However at each stage of the process, the 
council will conduct full EIA to ensure that where some current and future 
clients are impacted, proper measures are considered to minimise the effect 
as far as possible.  Those affected by any changes resulting from any of the 
proposals will be fully engaged.

4.6.5 The revenue savings sheet shown as Appendix A currently indicates that an 
initial assessment has been undertaken for the Accommodation Strategy 
(E1) saving.  The equalities impact will be kept under review on 
implementation of the Colindale business case and locality strategy. As the 
full impact of this change is understood, the council will undertake work with 
those affected and consider options available to them to help mitigate any 

20



adverse impact. Where necessary proposals will not be implemented or 
agreed until members have fully considered the equality impacts and 
responses to any consultation.

4.6.6 Increase in Council Tax (Regeneration and Development) (G1) is not 
expected to have an adverse equities impact. Rental Opportunity (G2) does 
not require an equalities impact assessment as no impact is anticipated on 
staff or residents.  

4.6.7 All human resources implications will be managed in accordance with the 
Council’s Managing Organisational Change policy that supports the Council’s 
Human Resources Strategy and meets statutory equalities duties and current 
employment legislation.  

4.6.8 Equalities impact will be kept under review where any community groups are 
impacted, however it is anticipated that in accordance with the community 
asset strategy, as long as community benefit is provided, a commensurate 
subsidy in rent will be calculated and therefore no adverse impact is 
anticipated.

4.7 Consultation and Engagement
4.7.1 As a matter of public law the duty to consult with regards to proposals to 

vary, reduce or withdraw services will arise in 4 circumstances:

 where there is a statutory requirement in the relevant legislative framework;
 where the practice has been to consult or where a policy document states 

the council will consult then the council must comply with its own practice or 
policy; 

 exceptionally, where the matter is so important that there is a legitimate 
expectation of consultation and

 where consultation is required to complete an equalities impact assessment.

4.7.2 Regardless of whether the council has a duty to consult, if it chooses to 
consult, such consultation must be carried out fairly. In general, a 
consultation can only be considered as proper consultation if:

 comments are genuinely invited at the formative stage;
 The consultation documents include sufficient reasons for the proposal to 

allow those being consulted to be properly informed and to give an informed 
response;

 there is adequate time given to the consultees to consider the proposals; 
 there is a mechanism for feeding back the comments and those comments 

are conscientiously taken into account by the decision maker / decision 
making body when making a final decision; 

 the degree of specificity with which, in fairness, the public authority should 
conduct its consultation exercise may be influenced by the identity of those 
whom it is consulting and;

 The consultation is clear on the reasons why extent to which alternatives 
and discarded options have been discarded. are required to be consulted 
on. 

21



4.7.3 Public consultation on the overall budget for 2017/18 will commence on 5th 
December 2016 following the Policy and Resources Committee on 1st 
December 2016 before the final savings are recommended to Full Council on 
the 7th March 2017.

4.7.4 The public consultation will give residents an opportunity to comment on the 
2017/18 overall budget and ARG Committee’s individual proposals to deliver 
the 2017/18 savings identified in this report, before final decisions are 
formalised in the council’s annual budget. 

4.7.5 In terms of service specific consultations, the council has a duty to consult 
with residents and service users in a number of different situations including 
where proposals to significantly vary, reduce or withdraw services.  
Consultation is also needed in other circumstances, for example to identify 
the impact of proposals or to assist with complying with the council’s equality 
duties. 
Where appropriate, separate service specific consultations have already 
taken place or are currently taking place for the 2017/18 savings.

5. BACKGROUND PAPERS

5.1.1 Relevant previous decisions are indicated in the table below.

Item Decision Link

Policy and 
Resources 
Committee 10 
June 2014

Decision Item 6 – Corporate Plan 
and Medium Term Financial 
Strategy 2015/16 to 2019/20

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s15265/Fi
nance%20and%20Busine
ss%20Planning%20Corpo
rate%20Plan%20and%20
Medium%20Term%20Fin
ancial%20Strategy%2020
1516%20to%20201920.p
df

Assets, 
Regeneration 
and Growth 15 
December 2014

Decision Item 10 – Commissioning 
Plan 

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s19860/A
RG%20Business_Plannin
g%20-%20Publish.pdf

Policy and 
Resources 
Committee 9 
July 2015

Decision Item 10 – Business 
Planning 2015/16 – 2019/20

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s24579/S
upplementary%20Informat
ion.pdf

Assets, 
Regeneration 
and Growth 30 
November 
2015

Decision Item 15 – Business 
Planning 2016 - 2020

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s27691/B
usiness%20Planning.pdf

Policy and 
Resources 
Committee 16 
December 2015

Decision Item 7 – Business 
Planning – Medium Term Financial 
Strategy 2016-2020

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s28174/B
usiness%20Planning%20
Medium%20Term%20Fin

22

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s15265/Finance%20and%20Business%20Planning%20Corporate%20Plan%20and%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%20201516%20to%20201920.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s19860/ARG%20Business_Planning%20-%20Publish.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s19860/ARG%20Business_Planning%20-%20Publish.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s19860/ARG%20Business_Planning%20-%20Publish.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s19860/ARG%20Business_Planning%20-%20Publish.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s24579/Supplementary%20Information.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s24579/Supplementary%20Information.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s24579/Supplementary%20Information.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s24579/Supplementary%20Information.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s27691/Business%20Planning.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s27691/Business%20Planning.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s27691/Business%20Planning.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s28174/Business%20Planning%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s28174/Business%20Planning%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s28174/Business%20Planning%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s28174/Business%20Planning%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%202016-20.pdf


ancial%20Strategy%2020
16-20.pdf

Council 1 
March 2016

Report of Policy and Resources 
Committee – Business Planning 
2016 – 2020

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s30002/R
eport%20to%20Council%
20-
%20Business%20Plannin
g%202016-20.pdf

Assets, 
Regeneration 
and Growth 17 
March 2016

Decision Item 12 – Updated 
Commissioning Plan

http://barnet.moderngov.c
o.uk/documents/s30539/C
ommissioning%20Plan%2
0201617%20Addendum.p
df

23

http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s28174/Business%20Planning%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s28174/Business%20Planning%20Medium%20Term%20Financial%20Strategy%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30002/Report%20to%20Council%20-%20Business%20Planning%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30002/Report%20to%20Council%20-%20Business%20Planning%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30002/Report%20to%20Council%20-%20Business%20Planning%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30002/Report%20to%20Council%20-%20Business%20Planning%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30002/Report%20to%20Council%20-%20Business%20Planning%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30002/Report%20to%20Council%20-%20Business%20Planning%202016-20.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30539/Commissioning%20Plan%20201617%20Addendum.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30539/Commissioning%20Plan%20201617%20Addendum.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30539/Commissioning%20Plan%20201617%20Addendum.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30539/Commissioning%20Plan%20201617%20Addendum.pdf
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/documents/s30539/Commissioning%20Plan%20201617%20Addendum.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



A3 Printed sheets will be made available if required

Assets, Regeneration & Growth Revenue Savings Programme - Appendix A

Line ref Opportunity Area Corporate Plan
Priority: Fairness,
Responsibility or
Opportunity

Description of saving Consultation (How
are we consulting on
this proposal)

Impact Assessment Budget Total
savings  (All
years)

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Impact on Service
Delivery

Impact on Customer
Satisfaction

Equalities Impact
£000 £000 FTE £000 FTE £000 FTE

Efficiency
E1 Accommodation

Strategy
Opportunity Moving from rented accommodation to new

offices in Colindale will generate further
savings from the civic buildings budget.
There are plans to implement locality
strategy which will result in further
consolidation of council assets. 

Service specific
consultation will be
undertaken if required.

This saving is achieved
through reduced
accommodation costs and
is not expected to have a
negative impact on
service delivery.

This saving is
achieved though
reduced
accommodation costs
and is not expected to
have a negative
impact on customer
satisfaction.

The equalities impact
will be kept under
review on
implementation of the
Colindale business
case and locality
strategy.

4,500 (500) (1,500) (2,000)

Total 0 0 (500) 0 (1,500) 0 (2,000)

Growth and Income
G1 Increase in Council

Tax base
Opportunity Regeneration and development schemes

across the borough are projecting an
increase in Council Tax over the MTFS. This
increase is above current baseline
projections and can therefore be used to
reduce savings targets for other theme
committees.

No service specific
consultation required

This proposal will
generate additional
income for the Council
and is not expected to
impact on service delivery.

This proposal is not
expected to have an
adverse impact on
customer satisfaction. 

This proposal is not
expected to have an
adverse equalities
impact.

(4,610) (4,495) (437) (9,542)

G2 Rental opportunity Opportunity Income to be generated through surplus
space available in libraries.

Service specific
consultation for
libraries alternative
approach that resulted
in freed up space took
place during 28th
October 2015 - 6th
January 2016.

This proposal will
generate additional
income for the Council
and is not expected to
impact on service delivery.

This proposal is not
expected to have an
adverse impact on
customer satisfaction. 

Opportunity for
commercial letting
arrangements only so
no equalities impact is
anticipated on staff or
residents. No EIA is
therefore required.

(2,651) (366) 0 (151) (517)

Total (4,976) 0 (4,495) 0 (588) 0 (10,059)
Overall Savings (4,976) 0 (4,995) 0 (2,088) 0 (12,059)

25



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	7 Business Planning 2017/18 to 2019/20
	Appendix A – ARG Committee Revenue Savings Programme


